From: B RO)

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 6:05 PM

To: knjohnson@fbi.gov; AZ_Election_Threats@FBI.GOV;
brent.wise@hq.dhs.gov

Cc: B S$® (VcrO)

Subject: FW: New Low ticket from Pl e - Staff Advisory 2/6/23
Nabor

Hello,

Below are two screenshots, one of which includes threats related to Celia Nabor. Celia Nabor is the
former Assistant Director of Early Voting for Maricopa County. She recently left her position last month.

She was named last week in a presentation by We The People AZ, who said she was involved with crimes
related to signature verification. Because she was no longer employed by the county at the time of the
presentation/deposition request, she was accused of fleeing a crime. As a result, people have been
trying to dox her. A local law firm involved with the Kari Lake election, Blehm Law, has put out a call for
information about her whereabouts.

On telegram, the request from the law firm has been shared in multiple channels. On a post shared to
Nick Moseder's channel, there were death threats in the comments: 1) a noose superimposed over
Hillary Clinton and 2) "at the bottom of some lake wearing cement shoes". #1 was reported due to the
noose while #2 was reported for being a reference to a type of murder/body disposal method (popular
with the mafia).

https://t.me/WILFMoseder/2299?comment=737035

The ACTIC tip ID is: 1202-W14586

Please let me know if you need additional information.

RECORDER’S OFFICE
Security Analyst

L
MA RH COPA .
COUNTY RECORDER.MARICOPA.GOV

Facebook | Instagram | Twitter | YouTube

Public Disclosure Notice: This message and any messages in response to the sender of this message may be subject to a public
records request

From: Help Desk Support <support@risc.maricopa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 4:03 PM


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cement_shoes
https://t.me/WILFMoseder/2299?comment=737035
https://www.facebook.com/maricoparecorder
https://www.instagram.com/maricopacounty
https://twitter.com/recordersoffice
https://www.youtube.com/maricopacountyaz

To: RSROROROR  CRO) @ risc.maricopa.gov>; RN (VICRO)
BE@ o risc.maricopa.gov>

Subject: New Low ticket from PP - Staff Advisory 2/6/23 Nabor

Subject: Staff Advisory 2/6/23 Nabor
Ticket Type: Incident
Description:

Original post:



¥ Asst. Election Director Celia Nabor Goes Missing
From Maricopa County on 12/20/2022 After Deposition
Request Regarding Signature Verification Processes.
Please Contact Blehm Legal With Any Information
Leading to Her Whereabouts.

WTH? Maricopa County Assistant Election Director
Disappeared After Deposition Re...

We The People AZ Alliance’s Shelby Busch gave another
presentation on Monday in the Arizona Senate Elections
Committee titled "Election Mechanics Part...
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. Probably at the bottom of some lake wearing cement shoes.

RECORDER’S OFFICE
Security Analyst

L
MA RH COPA ..
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

Assigned Group: Information Security

Ticket URL: https://maricoparecorder.freshservice.com/helpdesk/tickets/52842
Agent (if one is assigned already):

Current Status: Open

Regards,
Maricopa County Recorder IT Support


https://www.facebook.com/maricoparecorder
https://www.instagram.com/maricopacounty
https://twitter.com/recordersoffice
https://www.youtube.com/maricopacountyaz
https://maricoparecorder.freshservice.com/helpdesk/tickets/52842

